
From: Lengfeld, Jay
To: licensing
Subject: FW: Change of Licensed Premises for Jan ALRC
Date: Wednesday, January 09, 2019 9:01:36 AM
Attachments: LICPCH-2018-01270 App.pdf

Midtown Police District staff have no concerns with this change.

Capt Jay Lengfeld

From: Valenta, Paige <PValenta@cityofmadison.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2019 4:00 PM
To: Lengfeld, Jay <JLengfeld@cityofmadison.com>
Subject: FW: Change of Licensed Premises for Jan ALRC

Midtown I think…

From: Verbick, Jim 
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2019 2:46 PM
To: Arntsen, Allen <district13@cityofmadison.com>; Valenta, Paige <PValenta@cityofmadison.com>
Subject: Change of Licensed Premises for Jan ALRC

Good afternoon,

The attached application will be considered at the January 16 ALRC meeting.

Change of Licensed Premise
Cathay Pacific Inc • dba Hong Kong Cafe
Current Capacity (in/out/Badger Football): 150/64/310
Proposed Capacity (in/out/Badger Football): 150/64/938
2 S Mills St • Agent: Siu Wah Leung
Class B Combination Liquor & Beer • 15% alcohol, 85% food
Aldermanic District 13 (Alder Arntsen) • Police Sector 304
Addition of parcel at 8 S Mills as part of premises and increase Badger Football capacity to
938.

Sincerely,

Jim Verbick, Deputy Clerk
City of Madison City Clerk’s Office
City-County Building-Room 103,
210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. 53703
TEL: (608) 266-4601
FAX: (608) 266-4666FAX: (608) 266-4666
jverbick@cityofmadison.com
Follow us on Twitter @MadisonWIClerk









































